Request for information received by email at
MAP-info@fao.org from 7 to 28 October 2018.
Call for Applications for Investment Support
The Multi-donor Agribusiness Programme (MAP)

Project Name:

The Multi-Donor Agribusiness Programme (MAP) “Reform and
Development of Markets, Value Chain and Producers’ Organizations”

Project Code:

GCP/GAZ/014/MUL

Communications received concerning the Call for Applications to Investment Support
GCP/GAZ/014/MUL-01/18 by fax by email from 7 October until 28 October 2018.

Q1:
Subject: “Inquiry regarding the Investment Support provided through the Multi‐donor Agribusiness
Programme (MAP)”.

Original enquiry:
 ﺑﺎﻟﻧﺳﺑﺔ ﻟﻼﻓﺭﺍﺩ ﺍﻟﻣﺯﺍﺭﻋﻳﻥ ﻳﺟﺏ ﺍﻥ ﻳﻛﻭﻥ ﺍﻟﻣﺷﺭﻭﻉ ﻗﺎﺋﻡ ﻭﺑﺣﺎﺟﺔ ﺍﻟﻲ ﺗﻁﻭﻳﺭ ﻭﻻ ﻣﺷﺭﻭﻉ ﺟﺩﻳﺩ ﻭﻳﺣﺗﺎﺝ ﺍﻟﻲ ﺍﻟﺗﻣﻭﻳﻝ ﻻﻧﺷﺎءﻩ.أ
؟
 ﻫﻝ ﺗﺳﻠﻳﻡ ﺍﻟﻁﻠﺏ ﺑﻌﺩ ﺍﻟﺗﻌﺑﺋﺔ ﻳﻛﻭﻥ ﻟﺩﻱ ﻣﻘﺭ ﺍﻟﻔﺎﻭ ﻭﻻ ﻣﻘﺭ ﺍﺗﺣﺎﺩ ﻟﺟﺎﻥ ﺍﻟﻌﻣﻝ ﺍﻟﺯﺭﺍﻋﻲ ﺑﻐﺯﺓ ﻳﺭﺟﻲ ﺍﻟﺗﺣﺩﻳﺩ؟.ب
Translated enquiry:
a) For individual famers, is it necessary to have an already established project that needs to
be improved/developed, or can we use the support to establish a new project?
b) Should applications be submitted to FAO’s office or UAWC’s office in Gaza?

Draft Reply
 ﻳﺭﺟﻰ،ﻟﻠﺣﺻﻭﻝ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻌﻠﻭﻣﺎﺕ ﺣﻭﻝ ﺍﻟﺷﺭﻭﻁ ﻭﺍﻟﻣﺗﻁﻠﺑﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﻼﺯﻣﺔ ﻟﻛﻲ ﺗﻌﺗﺑﺭ ﺍﻻﺳﺗﺛﻣﺎﺭﺍﺕ ﻣﺅﻫﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﺗﻘﺩﻡ ﻟﻠﺣﺻﻭﻝ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺍﻟﻣﻧﺣﺔ
ّ ( ﻓﻲ ﺍﻟﺗﻌﻠﻳﻣﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﺧﺎﺻﺔ ﺑﺈﻋﺩﺍﺩ ﻭﺗﻘﺩﻳﻡ2) ﺍﻹﻁﻼﻉ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺑﻧﺩ ﺭﻗﻡ
 ﻭﺍﻟﺫﻱ ﻳﻭﺿﺢ ﺷﺭﻭﻁ ﺍﻷﻫﻠﻳﺔ ﻟﻠﻣﺗﻘﺩﻣﻳﻥ ﻭﻟﻺﺳﺗﺛﻣﺎﺭﺍﺕ، ﺍﻟﻁﻠﺑﺎﺕ
.ﺍﻟﻣﻘﺗﺭﺣﺔ

ّ  ﻭﻋﻠﻰ ﻧﻤﻮﺫﺝ ﺍﻟ،ﻟﻺﻁﻼﻉ ﻭﻟﺘﺤﻤﻴﻞ ﺍﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﺘﻔﺼﻴﻠﻴﺔ ﺫﺍﺕ ﺍﻟﻌﻼﻗﺔ
ﺻﺔ ﺑﺈﻋﺪﺍﺩ ﻭﺗﻘﺪﻳﻢ
ّ ﻄﻠﺐ ﻭﺍﻟﺘّﻌﻠﻴﻤﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﺨﺎ
 ﻳﺮﺟﻰ ﺯﻳﺎﺭﺓ ﺍﻟﺮﺍﺑﻂ،ﺍﻟﻄﻠﺒﺎﺕ
https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249
:ﺍﻟﺘﺎﻟﻲ

( ﻓﻲ ﺍﻟﺗﻌﻠﻳﻣﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﺧﺎﺻﺔ4)  ﻳﺭﺟﻰ ﺍﻹﻁﻼﻉ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺑﻧﺩ ﺭﻗﻡ،ﻟﻠﺣﺻﻭﻝ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻌﻠﻭﻣﺎﺕ ﺣﻭﻝ ﻁﺭﻕ ﺗﻘﺩﻳﻡ ﺍﻟﻁﻠﺑﺎﺕ

.ﺃ

ّ ﺑﺈﻋﺩﺍﺩ ﻭﺗﻘﺩﻳﻡ
. ﻭﺍﻟﺫﻱ ﻳﻭﺿﺢ ﺍﻟﻣﻌﻠﻭﻣﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﺧﺎﺻﺔ ﺑﺎﻟﺗﻘﺩﻳﻡ ﻭﺍﻟﻣﻭﻋﺩ ﺍﻟﻧﻬﺎﺋﻲ، ﺍﻟﻁﻠﺑﺎﺕ
ّ  ﻭﻋﻠﻰ ﻧﻤﻮﺫﺝ ﺍﻟ،ﻟﻺﻁﻼﻉ ﻭﻟﺘﺤﻤﻴﻞ ﺍﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﺘﻔﺼﻴﻠﻴﺔ ﺫﺍﺕ ﺍﻟﻌﻼﻗﺔ
ﺻﺔ ﺑﺈﻋﺪﺍﺩ ﻭﺗﻘﺪﻳﻢ
ّ ﻄﻠﺐ ﻭﺍﻟﺘّﻌﻠﻴﻤﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﺨﺎ
 ﻳﺮﺟﻰ ﺯﻳﺎﺭﺓ ﺍﻟﺮﺍﺑﻂ،ﺍﻟﻄﻠﺒﺎﺕ
https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249
:ﺍﻟﺘﺎﻟﻲ

a) For information on eligibility, please read paragraph 2. Eligibility in the Guidelines for
Preparation and Submission of Applications document, about eligibility for applicants and for
investments.
For detailed eligibility criteria for applicants and to retrieve the application form and the
Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications, please
visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249
b) For information on submission of applications, please read section 4 in the Guidelines for
Preparation and Submission of Applications document, about submission and deadline.
For detailed eligibility criteria for applicants and to retrieve the application form and the
Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of Applications, please
visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249

Q2:
Subject:
“Inquiries on the Multi‐donor Agribusiness Programme (MAP)”.
Original enquiry:
ﻧﺣﻥ ﺟﻣﻌﻳﺔ ﺯﺭﺍﻋﻳﺔ ﺗﻌﺎﻭﻧﻳﺔ ﻧﻭﺩ ﺍﻻﺳﺗﻔﺳﺎﺭ ﻋﻥ ﺍﻟﻳﺔ ﺍﻟﻣﺳﺎﻫﻣﺔ ﻭﺍﺷﻛﺎﻟﻬﺎ ﺑﻧﻭﻉ ﻣﻥ ﺍﻟﺗﻔﺻﻳﻝ ﻭﺗﺣﺩﻳﺩﺍ ﺍﻟﻣﺳﺎﻫﻣﺔ ﺍﻟﻌﻳﻧﻳﺔ ﻫﻝ ﻣﻥ ﺍﻟﻣﻣﻛﻥ ﺍﻥ
 ﺍﻟﻣﻭﺍﺩ ﺍﻟﺧﺎﻡ؟، ﺭﺍﺱ ﺍﻟﻣﺎﻝ ﺍﻟﻌﺎﻣﻝ، ﺗﻭﻓﻳﺭ ﺍﻻﺭﺽ، ﻳﻛﻭﻥ ﺍﻟﻌﻣﻝ ﺿﻣﻥ ﺩﻭﺭﺓ ﺍﻻﻧﺗﺎﺝ ﺍﻻﻭﻟﻰ ﺟﺯء ﻣﻥ ﺍﻟﻣﺳﺎﻫﻣﺔ ﺍﻟﻌﻳﻧﻳﺔ
Translated enquiry:
We are an agricultural cooperative. We would like to ask about the contribution mechanism and its
forms in some details, specifically the in‐kind contribution. Is it possible to consider work from the
first production cycle as part of the in kind contribution? Examples: providing the land, working
capital, raw materials?

Draft Reply
ّ
 ﻟﻦ.ﻳﺘﻢ ﺗﺨﺼ ﺼﻬﺎ ﻟﻼﺳ ﺜﻤﺎر اﻟﻤﻘ ح اﻟﻤﻨﻮي ﺗﻨﻔ ﺬە
 اﻟ،اﻟﻤﺴﺎ ﻤﺎت اﻟﻌﻴ ّ ﺔ ﺸﻤﻞ اﻟﻤﻮاد واﻷﻋﻤﺎل واﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت واﻟﻤﺪﺧﻼت
ّ
ّ
ّ
 و ﺠﺐ ﺗﻮﺿﻴﺢ،ﻳﺘﻢ اﻋﺘﻤﺎد اﻷﺻﻮل او اﻟﻤﻮﺟﻮدات اﻷﺻﻠ ﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﺟﻮدة اﺻﻼ اﻟﻤ وع ﻤﺴﺎ ﻤﺎت ﻋﻴ ّ ﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻣﻘﺪم اﻟﻄﻠﺐ
ّ
ّ
ّ
ّ
ّ
ّ
 ﻣﻊ اﻟﻌﻠﻢ، ﻣﺜﻞ اﻟﻌﺮوض اﻟﻤﻘﺪﻣﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻘﺎوﻟ أو اﻟﻤﻮردﻳﻦ،اﻟﻘ ﻤﺔ اﻟﻤﺎد ﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﺴﺎ ﻤﺔ اﻟﻌﻴ ّ ﺔ اﻟﻤﺴﺠﻠﺔ اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﺄدﻟﺔ ﻣﻮﺛﻘﺔ
.اﻧﻪ ﺳ ﺘﻢ اﻟﺘﺤﻘﻖ ﻣﻦ ﺬە اﻟﻘ ﻢ ﻣﻦ ﻗ ﻞ ﻓ ﻖ اﻟﻔﺎو و ﺎﺋﻬﺎ ﺧﻼل ﻋﻤﻠ ﺔ ﺗﻘﻴ ﻢ اﻟﻄﻠﺐ

ّ
ّ  وﻋ ﻧﻤﻮذج،ﻟﻺﻃﻼع وﻟﻠﺤﺼﻮل ﻋ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣﺎت اﻟﺘﻔﺼ ﻠ ﺔ ذات اﻟﻌﻼﻗﺔ
ّ
،اﻟﺨﺎﺻﺔ ﺑ ﻋﺪاد وﺗﻘﺪ ﻢ اﻟﻄﻠ ﺎت
اﻟﻄﻠﺐ واﻟﺘﻌﻠ ﻤﺎت
: ﻳﺮ زﺎرة اﻟﺮا ﻂ اﻟﺘﺎ

https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249

The only in‐kind assets, services and other inputs that can be considered as own contribution to the
investment are those that are acquired specifically for the proposed investment and not those that
are part of previous investment or assets of the applicant. The estimated value of the in‐kind
contribution should be supported by documented evidence (such as offers by contractors/suppliers)
and will be subject to market verification by FAO and its partners during evaluation process.
For detailed eligibility criteria for applicants and to retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for
Preparation and Submission of Applications, please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249

Q3:
Subject: “Inquiry”.

Original enquiries:
 ﺍﻟﻑ ﻳﺣﻖ ﻟﻬﻡ ﺫﺍﻟﻙ50 ﺃﻭﻻ ﺑﺎﻟﻧﺳﺑﺔ ﻻ ﺃﺭﺑﻊ ﻣﺯﺍﺭﻋﻳﻥ ﻳﺷﺗﺭﻛﻭﺍ ﻓﻲ ﻣﺷﺭﻭﻉ ﻭﺍﺣﺩ ﺗﻛﻠﻔﺔ ﻣﺷﺭﻭﻋﻬﻡ ﺍﻛﺛﺭ ﻣﻥ
ﺛﺎﻧﻳﺎ ﻧﺣﻥ ﻧﻣﻠﻙ ﺛﻼﺟﺔ ﺗﺑﺭﻳﺩ ﺑﺣﺎﺟﺔ ﺇﻟﻰ ﺻﻳﺎﻧﺔ ﻣﻣﻛﻥ ﺍﻥ ﺗﻛﻭﻥ ﻅﻣﻥ ﺍﻟﻣﺷﺭﻭﻉ ﺍﻟﻣﻧﻭﻱ ﺗﻧﻔﻳﺫﻳﺔ ﻭﻫﻭ ﺍﻧﺷﺎء ﻏﺭﻓﺔ ﺗﺟﻣﻳﺩ ﻣﻊ ﺗﺄﻫﻳﻝ ﻏﺭﻓﺔ
ﺗﻌﺑﺋﺔ ﻭﺗﻁﻭﻳﺭ ﺍﻟﻣﺯﺭﻋﺔ

Translated enquiry:
First: can 4 farmers join in one project that would cost more than 50,000 ?
Second: we own a cooling refrigerator that needs maintenance. Is it possible to include that in the
project we are planning to implement which is the establishment of a freezing unit with the
rehabilitation of a packing house and the development of the farm.

Draft Reply:

ّ  ﺇﺫﺍ ﻛﺎﻥ ﻛ ّﻝ ﻣﺳﺗﻔﻳﺩ ﻣﺩﺭﺝ ﻓﻲ،ًﺍﻟﻁﻠﺑﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﻣﺷﺗﺭﻛﺔ ﺍﻟﻣﻘﺩّﻣﺔ ﻣﻥ ﺃﻛﺛﺭ ﻣﻥ ﻣﺳﺗﻔﻳﺩ ﻣﻌﺎ
ّ  ﺳﻭﻑ ﻳﺗ ّﻡ ﻗﺑﻭﻝ:ًﺃﻭﻻ
،ﺍﻟﻁﻠﺏ ﻣﺅ ّﻫﻼً ﻓﺭﺩﻳًﺎ
ّ ﻋﻠﻰ ّﺃﻻ ﻳﺗﺟﺎﻭﺯﻣﺟﻣﻭﻉ ﺍﻟﺩّﻋﻡ ﺍﻟﻣﻁﻠﻭﺏ ﺿﻣﻥ
ﺍﻟﻁﻠﺏ ﺍﻟﺣ ّﺩ ﺍﻷﻗﺻﻰ ﻟﺳﻘﻑ ﺩﻋﻡ ﺍﻻﺳﺗﺛﻣﺎﺭ ﻟﻠﻣﺳﺗﻔﻳﺩ ﺍﻟﻭﺍﺣﺩ ﺑﺣﺳﺏ ﺍﻟﻔﺋﺔ
.ﺍﻟﻣﺗﻘﺩّﻣﺔ
ّ
ّ  وﻋ ﻧﻤﻮذج،ﻟﻺﻃﻼع وﻟﻠﺤﺼﻮل ﻋ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣﺎت اﻟﺘﻔﺼ ﻠ ﺔ ذات اﻟﻌﻼﻗﺔ
ّ
 ﻳﺮ،اﻟﺨﺎﺻﺔ ﺑ ﻋﺪاد وﺗﻘﺪ ﻢ اﻟﻄﻠ ﺎت
اﻟﻄﻠﺐ واﻟﺘﻌﻠ ﻤﺎت
: زﺎرة اﻟﺮا ﻂ اﻟﺘﺎ
https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249

، ﻟﻠﺣﺻﻭﻝ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻌﻠﻭﻣﺎﺕ ﺣﻭﻝ ﺍﻟﺷﺭﻭﻁ ﻭﺍﻟﻣﺗﻁﻠﺑﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﻼﺯﻣﺔ ﻟﻛﻲ ﺗﻌﺗﺑﺭ ﺍﻻﺳﺗﺛﻣﺎﺭﺍﺕ ﻣﺅﻫﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﺗﻘﺩﻡ ﻟﻠﺣﺻﻭﻝ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺍﻟﻣﻧﺣﺔ:ًﺛﺎﻧﻳﺎ
ّ ( ﻓﻲ ﺍﻟﺗﻌﻠﻳﻣﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﺧﺎﺻﺔ ﺑﺈﻋﺩﺍﺩ ﻭﺗﻘﺩﻳﻡ2) ﻳﺭﺟﻰ ﺍﻹﻁﻼﻉ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺑﻧﺩ ﺭﻗﻡ
 ﻭﺍﻟﺫﻱ ﻳﻭﺿﺢ ﺷﺭﻭﻁ ﺍﻷﻫﻠﻳﺔ ﻟﻠﻣﺗﻘﺩﻣﻳﻥ،ﺍﻟﻁﻠﺑﺎﺕ

 ﻧﺗﺭﻙ ﺍﻟﺧﻳﺎﺭ ﻟﻠﻣﺗﻘﺩﻣﻳﻥ ﻟﻛﻲ ﻳﺻﻣﻣﻭﻥ ﺍﺳﺗﺛﻣﺎﺭﺍﺗﻬﻡ ﺿﻣﻥ ﻁﻠﺑﺎﺕ، ﺑﺎﻟﻧﺳﺑﺔ ﻟﻠﻣﺛﺎﻝ ﺍﻟﻣﺫﻛﻭﺭ ﺍﻋﻼﻩ.ﻭﻟﻺﺳﺗﺛﻣﺎﺭﺍﺕ ﺍﻟﻣﻘﺗﺭﺣﺔ
.ﺍﻻﺳﺗﻔﺎﺩﺓ ﻣﺎ ﺩﺍﻡ ﺫﻟﻙ ﻳﺗﻭﺍﻓﻖ ﻣﻊ ﺍﻟﺷﺭﻭﻁ ﻭﻻ ﻳﻘﻊ ﺿﻣﻥ ﻣﻌﺎﻳﻳﺭ ﺍﻟﺭﻓﺽ ﺍﻟﻣﺫﻛﻭﺭﺓ ﻓﻲ ﺍﻟﺗﻌﻠﻳﻣﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﺧﺎﺻﺔ
ّ
ّ  وﻋ ﻧﻤﻮذج،ﻟﻺﻃﻼع وﻟﻠﺤﺼﻮل ﻋ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣﺎت اﻟﺘﻔﺼ ﻠ ﺔ ذات اﻟﻌﻼﻗﺔ
ّ
 ﻳﺮ،اﻟﺨﺎﺻﺔ ﺑ ﻋﺪاد وﺗﻘﺪ ﻢ اﻟﻄﻠ ﺎت
اﻟﻄﻠﺐ واﻟﺘﻌﻠ ﻤﺎت
: زﺎرة اﻟﺮا ﻂ اﻟﺘﺎ
https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249

First: Joint applications by multiple applicants are accepted if each applicant is individually
eligible and the application does not exceed the maximum investment support ceiling for a
single beneficiary.
For detailed eligibility criteria for applicants and to retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for
Preparation and Submission of Applications, please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249

Second: For information on eligibility, please read paragraph 2. Eligibility in the Guidelines
for Preparation and Submission of Applications document, about eligibility for applicants and
for investments. For above-mentioned example, we leave the option to applicants to design
their own investments, as long as it complies with eligibility criteria and does not lay within
the rejection criteria mentioned in the guidelines.
For detailed eligibility criteria for applicants and to retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for
Preparation and Submission of Applications, please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249

Q4:
Subject: “Multi‐donor Agribusiness Programme (MAP)”.
Original enquiries:
 ﺍﻟﻣﻘﺻﻭﺩ ﺑـــــــ ﻧﻭﻉ ﺍﻻﻋﻣﺎﻝ ﺍﻟﺭﺋﻳﺳﻲ ﻫﻭﺫﻛﺭ ﺍﺳﻡ ﺍﻟﻣﺷﺭﻭﻉ ﺑﺗﻣﻧﻲ ﺍﻟﺗﻭﺿﻳﺢ.1
 ﺗﻭﺟﺩ ﻣﺭﺑﻌﺎﺕ ﻟﻠﺷﺭﻛﺎﺕ ﺍﻟﺭﺑﺣﻳﺔ ﺍﻭ ﺍﻟﺟﻣﻌﻳﺎﺕ ﻫﻝ ﺍﻟﻣﺯﺍﺭﻉ ﺍﻟﻔﺭﺩﻱ ﻳﺗﺭﻛﻬﺎ ﻓﺎﺭﻏﺔ.2
Translated enquiries:
1. What is meant by Main Type of Business in the application form? Does it mean to mention
the name of the project?
2. There are sections for profit companies and cooperatives. Should the individual farmer leave
these section empty?
Reply:
 اﻷﻋﻤﺎل،ﻮ ﻃﺒ ﻌﺔ اﻟﻌﻤﻞ اﻟﺬي ﺗﻘﻮم ﻪ اﻟ ﺎت اﻟ ﺤ ﺔ أوﻏ اﻟ ﺤ ﺔ
 اﻟﻤﻘﺼﻮد ﺑﻨ ع اﻻﻋﻤﺎل اﻟﺮﺋ.1
. ﻣﺠﻤﻮﻋﺎت اﻟﻤﺰارﻋ أو اﻟ ﺴﺎء اﻟﻤﺴﺠﻼت ﻛﺠﻤﻌ ﺎت ﺧ ﺔ ﻟﻠﻘ ﺎم ﺎﻷﻋﻤﺎل اﻟﺘﺠﺎر ﺔ اﻟﺰراﻋ ﺔ، اﻟﺘﻌﺎوﻧ ﺎت،اﻟﻔﺮد ﺔ
. اﻟﺦ....  اﻟﺘﺼ ﻴﻊ اﻟﻐﺬا، اﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﺘﻤﻮر، اﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﺨﻀﺎر، اﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻔﺮاوﻟﺔ:ﻣﺜﺎل ﻋ ذﻟﻚ

ّ
ّ  وﻋ ﻧﻤﻮذج،ﻟﻺﻃﻼع وﻟﻠﺤﺼﻮل ﻋ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣﺎت اﻟﺘﻔﺼ ﻠ ﺔ ذات اﻟﻌﻼﻗﺔ
ّ
،اﻟﺨﺎﺻﺔ ﺑ ﻋﺪاد وﺗﻘﺪ ﻢ اﻟﻄﻠ ﺎت
اﻟﻄﻠﺐ واﻟﺘﻌﻠ ﻤﺎت
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ب اﻟﺨﺎص ﺎﻟﻤﺰارع وأن ﻳ ك.1  ﻓﻌﻠ ﻪ أن ﻘﻮم ﺑﺘﻌﺒﺌﺔ اﻟﺒﻨﺪ،ﺣﺎل ﺎن اﻟﻤﺘﻘﺪم ﺎﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻣﺰارع ﻓﺮدي
.2
،د اﻟﺨﺎص ب "اﻟﺘﻌﺎوﻧ ﺎت.1 ج اﻟﺨﺎص ب "اﻟ ﺎت اﻟ ﺤ ﺔ أو ﻏ اﻟ ﺤ ﺔ أو اﻻﻋﻤﺎل اﻟﻔﺮد ﺔ " و اﻟﺒﻨﺪ.1 اﻟﺒﻨﺪ
"ﻣﺠﻤﻮﻋﺎت اﻟﻤﺰارﻋ أو اﻟ ﺴﺎء اﻟﻤﺴﺠﻼت ﻛﺠﻤﻌ ﺎت ﺧ ﺔ ﻟﻠﻘ ﺎم ﺎﻷﻋﻤﺎل اﻟﺘﺠﺎر ﺔ اﻟﺰراﻋ ﺔ

ّ
ّ  وﻋ ﻧﻤﻮذج،ﻟﻺﻃﻼع وﻟﻠﺤﺼﻮل ﻋ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣﺎت اﻟﺘﻔﺼ ﻠ ﺔ ذات اﻟﻌﻼﻗﺔ
ّ
،اﻟﺨﺎﺻﺔ ﺑ ﻋﺪاد وﺗﻘﺪ ﻢ اﻟﻄﻠ ﺎت
اﻟﻄﻠﺐ واﻟﺘﻌﻠ ﻤﺎت
https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249 : ﻳﺮ زﺎرة اﻟﺮا ﻂ اﻟﺘﺎ

1.

Main type of business means the scope of work carried out by profit and non‐profit
companies, individual businesses, cooperatives, groups of farmers or women registered
as associations. Example: producing strawberries, vegetables, dates, food processing…
etc.
To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications, please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249

2. If the applicant is a farmer, he/she should complete section 1.b which should be
completed by farmers, and leave section 1.c which should be completed by profit and
non‐profit companies, and individual businesses, and section 1.d which should be
completed by cooperatives and groups of farmers or women registered as associations.
To retrieve the application form and the Guidelines for Preparation and Submission of
Applications, please visit https://www.ungm.org/Public/Notice/78249

